From: Price, Henryetta

To: Catherine Green

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Emailing - C-141 YDU 23 Sep 29 2016.pdf
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 2:31:18 PM

Good Afternoon Catherine,

I don't know if you have any updates on this well since this is an unlined facility. If not, then |
am requesting depth to ground water for that area and delineation for BTEX, TPH, and
Chlorides to regulatory limits where the spill was impacted. If work has been completed
please submit that via sundry notice and include the date work was completed. Thank you.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780
Fax 575-234-5927

On Fri, Oct 14, 2016 at 9:12 AM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
Thank you for the notification. Henryetta Price will be the authorized officer for this

release.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty T Tacker

Environmental Protection Specialist
0&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed
to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location
does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address
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mailto:Hprice@blm.gov
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:stucker@blm.gov

the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition,
BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local
laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Mon, Oct 10, 2016 at 9:04 AM, Catherine Green <CGreen@matadorresources.com>
wrote;

Please find a C-141 attached concerning an overflow from Sept. 29, 2016.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst

575-627-2453 —office
720-220-7482 - mobile

972-629-2153 —direct fax

This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose,
print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only)
and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-malil is a violation of federal criminal law. This
communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or
make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the
requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or
any other statute governing electronic transactions.
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From: Lucas Middleton

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Csnow (Csnow@matadorresources.com)
Subject: Proposed Actions for 1RP-1682 and 1RP-4474
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 12:35:35 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Olivia, Yu,

Thank you for the details on these projects. Below are comments and our proposed action to close
out 1RP-1682 and 1RP-4474,

COOPER 3 #006--1RP-1682

“have not had any corrective action or remediation completed. The only information on file is the
submission of the initial C-141. If you have additional information or workplans, please submit
them. “

May 16, 2016 - Sampled with Jamie Keyes and found no condiments in tank battery or heather
treater

June 20, 2016 sent work plan in to Jamie Keyes

Ripped and Reseeded per land owner request

Closure samples will be collected to 3 feet bgs for Chlorides, BTE and TPH and submit a C141 Final. Is
there anything else you need to close the site after we takes samples?

YOUNG DEEP UNIT #023- 1RP-4474

“Final C-141 was received on Thursday, July 20, 2017. The initial C-141 indicated that it was an oil
release. Why was BTEX and TPH not analyzed? Due to the timeframe between initial release and soil
sampling, additional delineation may be required. Please provide documentation of depth of
groundwater and resubmit a better quality electronic document.”

Addition sample will be collected to 3 feet bgs for BTEX and TPH.
Depth of Groundwater will be sent

Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

J\SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering  Environmental  Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.
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Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.



From: Lucas Middleton

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Csnow (Csnow@matadorresources.com)

Subject: Final Sample Data for Matador 1Rp-1682 and 1RP-4474
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:10:04 PM

Attachments: image003.png

cooper 1RP-1682.pdf
Young Deep Unit 11 Sample Data 1RP-4474.pdf

Good Afternoon,

| have attached two project the COOPER 3 #006--1RP-1682 and YOUNG DEEP UNIT #023- 1RP-
4474. | have included the C141 Final, Sample map, Sample Data. This is being submitted for closure
on these sites.

| looked up the water depth and it is estimated at 65 foot below ground surface ( CP 00566 POD1)

Thank you for your time and have a great day.

Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering  Environmental  Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

Notice of Confit iality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.
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